## Secretes of the Super Searchers II, Handout

WHO	WHAT	WHERE	Law	Standards
BEA	GDP, international data, spending, prices/ cost of living, income, corporate profit	BEA.gov Tools Outdoor Recreation	13 USC 402 § 401,	Information Quality Guidelines
BLS	Consumer Price Index, spending, employment, work injuries	BLS.gov, Data tools	29 USC 1 § 2	BLS Guidelines for Informing Users of Information Quality and Methodology
Census	Demographic, economic, education, income, housing	https://data.census.gov/	13 USC , US Con. article 1 sec 2	Statistical Quality Standards
Dept. Education	National Center for Education Statistics	https://www2.ed.gov, https://nces.ed.gov/	20 USC 76 § 9541	Statistical Standards program
EPA	Environmental Dataset Gateway (EDG)	https://www.epa.gov/data/data-catalogs	42 USC 300f Safety of pub water syst	Federal, National, and International Data Standards (EPA)
DOJ	Uniform Crime Report, hate crime statistics	https://www.fbi.gov	34 USC 40101	BJS Data Quality Guidelines
DOT	Bureau of Transportation Statistics	https://www.bts.gov/	49 U.S.C. 6302	Statistical Policy and Research
GSA				
NIH	Health, conditions, vital statistics	https://www.nlm.nih.gov/	42 USC 6a § XXIX	various

ОМВ	U.S. Budget	https://www.whitehouse.gov/omb	CFR 3 v1 sec101-2	Statistical Programs & Standards
USDA	Census of Agriculture	https://www.nass.usda.gov/AgCensus/	7 USC 2204g	ERS Data Product Quality Standards
USGS	Biology, climate, water, minerals	https://www.usgs.gov/products/data/all-data	Pesticide use	<u>Data Standards</u>

## **Government statistic focused guides**

- Data and Data Visualization, NDSU https://library.ndsu.edu/node/692
- U.S. Government Information: Stats/Data, UC San Diego <a href="https://ucsd.libguides.com/usgov/stats">https://ucsd.libguides.com/usgov/stats</a>
- Government Information: Data and Statistics, Portland State U. https://guides.library.pdx.edu/c.php?g=271224&p=4488342
- Government Statistics Sources: Strategies for Finding Statistics, Western Washington U. https://libguides.wwu.edu/c.php?g=308121&p=9336587

## **Other Searches**

https://www.ntis.gov

The National Technical Information Service (NTIS)

• <u>TreeSearch https://www.fs.usda.gov/research/treesearch</u>

59,602 Publications related to forestry, includes citations for journal articles.

- PubMed <a href="https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/">https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/</a>
   PubMed® comprises more than 35 million citations for biomedical literature from MEDLINE, life science journals, and online books
- Defense Technical Information Center https://discover.dtic.mil/

Military-related content from various DOD areas